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This message was sent from outside of Delta. DO NOT click links, open attachments, or interact with this
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Monitoring & Incident Response Team!

     Report Suspicious     ‌

From: mario reyad
To: Hudson, Jared
Cc: Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; Harmon, Al A; Schaefer, Douglass B; Raza, Abbas
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ECAA Certificate Renewal - Delta TechOps
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 9:07:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dears

Based on verbal approval from ECAA Airworthiness administrator please be informed that ECAA agrees to
Extend its approval No.: ECAA/AW/AE/B0073 for DELTA AIR LINES, Inc.d/b/a Delta TechOps
and/or DTO until 31 Oct. 2024 with same limits.

Best regards

From: mario reyad
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 4:06 PM
To: Hudson, Jared
Cc: Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; Harmon, Al A; Schaefer, Douglass B; Raza, Abbas
Subject: RE: ECAA Certificate Renewal - Delta TechOps

Dear Jared,

Thank you for your feedback.

Please be informed that the assigned ECAA inspector remains the same. Kindly proceed with your
arrangements accordingly. 

I will send you an extension covering the period until the certificate is issued.

I appreciate your efforts.

Best regards.

From: Hudson, Jared [jared.hudson@delta.com]
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 3:56 PM
To: mario reyad
Cc: Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; Harmon, Al A; Schaefer, Douglass B; Raza, Abbas
Subject: RE: ECAA Certificate Renewal - Delta TechOps

Good day Mario,
 

Would you be able to kindly provide another certificate extension to cover the period until our
re-scheduled audit dates (September 30)?
 

Also, can you please confirm that it will be the same two individuals performing the audit in

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/O8JL6HM!x81QBy3ub5HIN3GIflYjevfLR7pULKFjNUjChnjBbrtH5eIkcunCCBAYRL7Wz9TUM8ScsrXsI8EBnNJ_olP4umrQlnT59cWg0Cs_4nLW-KE6NGOLFc0rbA$
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